



**Lakedell School Parent Fundraising Committee Meeting
Minutes
April 9th, 2024**

In Attendance: Stacey Fiveland, Susann Stone, Jasmine Devlin, Kyle Dorchester, Robin Breum, Corey Kozak, Claudia Kozak

1. Call to order - 5:20 PM
2. Approval of Agenda - not completed this meeting due to guest speaker
3. Review of March 2024 meeting minutes - not completed this meeting due to guest speaker
4. Treasurer's Report - not completed this meeting due to guest speaker

Old Business

1. Staff decision made on \$1000.00 towards the grade 5 year end trip to the 4H center

New Business

1. Motion to use fundraising money for bussing to year end field trips (approximately \$2400.00)
2. Haunted Barn (Corey & Claudia who have hosted the barn attended this meeting)
 - a. Going forward the haunted barn fundraiser will not be held at the Kozaks personal residence
3. The idea of a 1 day halloween carnival to replace the month long fundraiser has been brought forward
 - a. We would need to find a close location about to host this event
 - b. The new location would need onsite storage for decorations
 - c. Potentially involve the highschool drama class to volunteer as actors for carnival
 - d. Potentially involve the highschool trades programs to build sets for the carnival

Adjourned 5:55 PM

Next Meeting Tuesday May 14th, 2024 5:00PM



Lakedell Parent Council Minutes
April 9th, 2024
4:00 pm

In Attendance: Stacey Fiveland, Susann Stone, Jasmine Devlin, Jasmine Wilson, Kathy Wyley, Kyle Dorchester, Robin Breum, Corey Kozak, Claudia Kozak - Guest Mike Wake

1. Call to order - 4:04 PM
2. Approval of Agenda - no additions
3. Review of March 2024 meeting minutes and Agenda - Approval of minutes and Agenda moved by Jasmine W, Jasmine D 2nd

Old Business

1. School Calendar - Mike Wake attended this meeting to speak about the removal of the modified calendar which Lakedell School follows. There was a lengthy discussion but no new information that cannot be found on the WRPS meeting minutes.
 - a. 2024/2025 will apparently be a “pilot program” year for the removal of calendar
 - b. There has been backlash about the lack of additional information (buses, bell times, etc.) that was received when the notice of removal was sent to parents and guardians
 - c. According to Mike Wake the main reason for the calendar change is due to AERR Grade 12 completion rates
 - i. No exit surveys have been completed for student who dis-enroll from Highschool, Mike will be surveying in the future
2. Grade 6 year end trip - The grade 6 classes from Falun, Pipestone and Lakedell will have an overnight trip at the 4H center (correction from March 2024 minutes which stated Covenant Bay)
3. Grade 3 and 4 classes will be having a year end trip to Gull Lake
4. Kindergarten to grade 2 will be having a year end trip to the Edmonton Zoo
5. Programming opportunities - still being looked into
 - a. Colette Fiveland was brought up as a potential volunteer to teach some cooking skills
 - b. Possibly pair with the 4H center on programming opportunities

New Business

1. 2024/2025 Drumheller Trip
2. End of year BBQ & Award ceremony

3. Volunteer and donor appreciation musical showcase to take place May 3rd
 - a. Open to all volunteers, please spread the word

Reports

1. Principals Report Stacy Fiveland
 - a. See submitted Report
 - b. Alphabet parade taking place on April 25th
 - c. Human sexuality forms will be sent home this month
 - d. No secret forms will be sent home this month
 - e. There is a new track and field organization starting in Wetaskiwin
 - i. Taking suggestions on great potential candidates
 - f. Cheer finale April 11th 5PM at PLRHS
 - g. May is nutrition month
 - i. Looking for a volunteer(s) to help with breakfasts

2. Trustees Report – Did not speak on this as we had a guest speaker Mike Wake who spoke about the modified calendar until 5:20 PM and then left before the fundraising meeting.

Next meeting – Tuesday May 14th, 4:00 PM
Meeting adjourned - 5:20 PM